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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2023 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New mineral update at Betts Minerals

The new mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the
advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site.

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE VIDEOS ADDED TO THESE MINERALS:

- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Erongo Mountains, Namibia

- Epidote from Lower Workings, Green Monster Mountain, Alaska

- Mimetite var. Campylite with Psilomelane from Drygill Mine, England
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Brazil

- Wardite from Rapid Creek, Canada

- Brochantite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

- Vauxite from Llallagua Mine, Bolivia

- Cassiterite (twinned crystals) from Schlaggenwald, Czech Republic
- Corundum var. Ruby from Longido, Tanzania

- Quartz on Elbaite Tourmaline from Mount Mica, Pocket #28, Maine
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Skardu District, Pakistan

- Bastnasite-(Ce) from Trimouns Mine, France

- Amandine Garnet from Mount Apatite, Maine

- Stilbite, Quartz, Pyrite from Thomaston Dam, Connecticut

- Diopside from Dog Lake, Canada

- Vanadinite with Calcite from North Geronimo Mine, Arizona

- Manganite from Taouz, Morocco

- Cuprite and Malachite from Kolwezi Mining District, DRC

- Barite with Kaolinite inclusions from Book Cliffs, Colorado

- Apophyllite from Pashan Hill Quarry, Pune District, India

- Vanadinite from Hillsboro District, New Mexico

- Smithsonite from Kelly Mine, Magdalena District, New Mexico

- Gyrolite from Malad Quarry, Mumbai (Bombay), India

- Fluorapatite from Capoeira pegmatite, Parelhas, Brazil

- Orpiment with minor Realgar from Getchell Mine, Nevada

See the newly posted items online at:
Weekly New Mineral Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.ntm

Sincerely,




John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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